[

N\

CeO*De*E+S-A
i

LETTER TO B NGCUKA/WG4 SG4/23 MARCH

TO: MR BULELANI NGCUKA

FROM: CODESA WORKING GROUP 4, SUBGROUP 4

DATE: 23 MARCH 1992

RE: APPOINTMENT AS RAPPORTEUR OF SUBGROUP 4 OF WORKING GROUP 4

This is to confirm that you have been appointed by Subgroup 4 of Working Group 4 as the subgroup’s
rapporteur.

We would be glad if you could attend the meeting scheduled for Tuesday 24 March, 10h00 - 13h00, at the
World Trade Centre, Johannesburg.

Kindly contact Elise Strumpfer on 011-397-1198, in order to make travel and accommodation arrangements if
necessary.

We would also appreciate your confirmation of receipt of this fax. You may send such confirmation to Wendy
Antoine at fax 011-397-2211; or at telephone 011-787-9371 (after hours).

Many thanks.

&
CONVENTION FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOUTH AFRICA
®

PO Box 307, Isande, 1600, South Africa.
Telephone (011) 397-1198/99. Fax (011) 397-2211
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CODESA 2

Working Group 4 (WG4)158
Subcommittee 4 (WGSC4)
Correspondence- outgoing

1. To Mr B Ngcuka from WGSC4 re: appointment as rapporteur (copy with telephone
number on yellow note paper attached)( 23/3/92)

. To S Sigau, SE Moeti and P Gordhan from Chairman of CODESA Management
Committee re: meeting of WGSC4 (27/5/92)

3 To members of WGSC4 from Chairperson of the Management Committee re: matters
of Subcommittee related to WG4 (2/June 192)



